


                        Swan Hotel – Lyddington
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

Listed as a pre-1674 building, the ‘Swan Hotel’ became a coaching house until, in 1849, being
converted into a Wesleyan Chapel, which, itself, was closed around 1970.

It is now known as ‘Swan House’

Location – 36 Main Street.
Swan Hotel landlords –
1849

CONVERTED to Weslyan Chapel
